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1. Are students permitted to test out of education program?  or is there a minimum of education hours 
required before post test? 

The goal of the education program is to either earn a High School Diploma or Equivalent, or to increase one’s 
EFL to the minimum required for a Skills for Life training program. Skills for Life participants will take a CASAS 
test as part of program enrollment, overseen by DESC’s contracted provider of Career Services. We anticipate 
that some participants will not need to enroll in an education program, based on the results of their CASAS 
and their individual career interests. 

There is no minimum number of hours needed before a post test. 

2. Budget question:  is this a fee per enrollee? or budget related to specific number of enrollees? 

This is a fee per instructor FTE inclusive of all costs (e.g. books, materials and related costs, etc.) required to 
provided education and instruction for services described in the scope of work. 

3. If we have participants in our program who are established and want to participate in this program, would 
they have to retest their CASAS if we have the pre-test? 

If the CASAS test were administered within the past 6 months, it could be considered a pre-test.  

4. Will DESC provide laptops to participants in order to enroll in virtual instruction?  Possible distributed by 
the DAW Career Centers?  

Yes. 

5. Budget:  Is there an example of the budget summary by FTE?  

No. 

6. Are we providing an FTE cost per person?  For example, if an instruction spends 20 hours a week 
instructing 10 students, how are we calculating or submitted costs?   I am having a hard time figuring out 
the cost by FTE.  Additional direction will be helpful? 

See Response to Q.2. above.  In addition, this RFP opportunity seeks proposals from qualified entities with at 
least three (3) years of experience providing adult education services to job seekers facing barriers to 
employment.  Applicants are expected to rely on their experience to propose cost to train individuals based 
on scope of work description provided in the RFP.  Due to the competitive nature of this request for proposal, 
DESC cannot provide technical assistance to assist in developing an applicant’s price proposal. 
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7. Are there guidelines to exclude certain "inactive" participants from performance measures, in the event 
that they are seriously sick, face a serious family emergency, move out of state, or experience another 
challenging situation? 

Determining which participants will contribute to performance measure calculations will be done during 
contract negotiation, post-award.  


